From: Vasif Kortun <kortun@netone.com.tr>
To: Hans Ulrich Obrist <HUO@compuserve.com>
Date: Monday, March 12, 2001 10:46 AM
Subject: Re: <no subject>

Dear Hans Ulrich, We will arrange a hotel with a gym, and for the emails, if
there is no AOL/compuserve local number in Istanbul, I will get you a temporary
local account over which you can access your account.

Best,

Vasif

From: Hans Ulrich Obrist <HUO@compuserve.com>
Date: Mon, 12 Mar 2001 02:40:36 -0500

To: Vasif Kortun <kortun@netone.com.tr>
Subject: <no subject>

Dear Vasif

many thanks for your message.

The schedule sounds great

and I look very much forward to the meeting.

About hotels, I dont care about 4 or 5 stars,

only two things matter, in order to survive

physically my travel schedule I need a gym

in the hotel... and a facility to make email as I have to
work in the middle of the night.

If the 4 star hotel has this then there is no problem.

Two weeks ago I saw your show in Amsterdam,
many congratulations.

Very best regards

Hans Ulrich
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